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1                      PROCEEDINGS

2           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Pursuant to the authority

3 vested in me by the State of Illinois and the

4 Illinois Commerce Commission, I now call dockets

5 T13-0111 and T13-0112 for hearing.

6        May we have the appearances starting with

7 Mr. Myers?  And just your name, address, phone

8 number, who you represent.

9           MR. MYERS:  John Myers, M-Y-E-R-S.

10 That's 1300 South Eighth Street, Springfield,

11 62703.  I represent the City of Lincoln, the

12 Petitioner.

13           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  Mack?

14           MR. SHUMATE:  Yes, sir.  My name is Mack

15 Shumate, M-A-C-K S-H-U-M-A-T-E.  I'm an attorney

16 for the Union Pacific Railroad Company.  We have

17 offices at 101 North Wacker Drive, Suite 1920,

18 Chicago, Illinois, 60606.  My phone number is area

19 code 312-777-2055.  I have one witness today to

20 answer any questions anyone may have from an

21 engineering perspective for the project.  His name

22 is John Venice in our engineering department.

23           JUDGE DUGGAN:  That is B-E-N-N-I-S?

24           MR. SHUMATE:  V-E-N-I-C-E.
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1           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Like the town.

2           MR. SHUMATE:  Yes.

3           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  And Ms. Kuntz?

4           MS. KUNTZ:  On behalf of the Illinois

5 Department of Transportation, Jennifer Kuntz,

6 K-U-N-T-Z, address of 2300 South Dirksen Parkway,

7 Springfield, Illinois, 62764.  Telephone number

8 217-782-3215.

9           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  Mr. Saladino?

10           MR. SALADINO:  Yes, your Honor.

11 Representing the transportation bureau of the

12 Illinois Commerce Commission, John Saladino,

13 Railroad Safety Specialist.

14           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  And we have two

15 potential witnesses; is that right?

16           MR. MYERS:  Yes.

17           MR. SALADINO:  Maybe three, your Honor.

18           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Who is the other one?

19           MR. SALADINO:  I don't know.

20           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Would those who may

21 be called as a witness raise your right hands?

22              (Whereupon all potential

23              witnesses were duly sworn.)

24           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Thank you very much.
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1        Okay.  Mr. Myers, want to proceed?

2           MR. MYERS:  Thank you, Judge.  My first

3 witness is Mr. Darren Forgy.

4           JUDGE DUGGAN:  How do you spell his first

5 name?

6           MR. FORGY:  D-A-R-R-E-N.

7           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Last name?

8           MR. FORGY:  F-O-R-G-Y.

9           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  Thank you.

10                  DIRECT EXAMINATION

11 QUESTIONS BY MR. MYERS:

12        Q.  Mr. Forgy, are you one of the city

13 engineers for the City of Lincoln?

14        A.  I'm a consulting engineer employed by

15 the City of Lincoln.

16        Q.  Okay.

17        A.  Yes.

18        Q.  And what's the name of your engineering

19 company?

20        A.  I'm employed by Prairie Engineers of

21 Illinois, PC.

22        Q.  All right.  Now, these petitions in

23 these two cases were verified by a Lisa Kramer?

24        A.  Yes.
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1        Q.  Can you tell us who Lisa Kramer is?

2        A.  Lisa Kramer is the owner of the company,

3 another engineer at Prairie Engineers and my wife.

4        Q.  Very good.  And you are a registered

5 professional engineer?

6        A.  In the State of Illinois, yes, I am.

7        Q.  And how long have you been a registered

8 professional engineer?

9        A.  Nine years.

10        Q.  Okay.  Would you briefly describe the

11 projects, first the Clinton Street project

12 T13-0111?

13        A.  The project is the addition of a

14 sidewalk along the south side of Clinton Street

15 between Sangamon Avenue and Chicago Street which is

16 approximately 195 feet.

17        Q.  Okay.  And same question for the Decatur

18 Street project, T13-0112.

19        A.  Once again it is the addition of a

20 sidewalk along the south side of Decatur Street

21 between Third Street and Chicago Street which is

22 approximately 225 feet.

23        Q.  Now, you have reviewed the amended

24 petitions that were filed in this case?
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1        A.  Yes.

2        Q.  And let's start with the TR13-11 which

3 is the Clinton Street project.  There is an Exhibit

4 A that was attached to the amended petition?

5        A.  Yes.

6        Q.  Can you tell us briefly what Exhibit A

7 is?

8        A.  Exhibit A is a series of photos taken

9 from different angles around the crossing of

10 Clinton Street with the Union Pacific Railroad.

11        Q.  Okay.  And while we are still on

12 TR13-O111 can you tell us what Exhibit B to the

13 amended petition is?

14        A.  Exhibit B is an aerial or plan view of

15 the same crossing which includes Clinton Street,

16 Sangamon Street, Chicago Street.  So it has a

17 vicinity map and shows the location of the proposed

18 sidewalk.

19        Q.  Okay.  Turning to the amended petition

20 in T13-0112, which is the Decatur Street project,

21 would you turn to Exhibit A in that amended

22 petition?

23        A.  Yes.

24        Q.  And would you tell us what Exhibit A is
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1 in TR13-0112?

2        A.  Exhibit A for the Decatur Street

3 crossing is, once again, a series of photographs

4 showing the crossing from different angles.

5        Q.  And what is Exhibit B in TR13-0112, the

6 amended petition?

7        A.  Exhibit B shows an aerial view of the

8 crossing and surrounding streets and shows the

9 location of the proposed sidewalk between Third

10 Street and Chicago Street along the south side of

11 Decatur Street.

12        Q.  Can you tell us generally what kind of

13 traffic is on this rail line that's at issue in

14 these two cases?

15        A.  Currently there is, there are I believe

16 ten passenger trains per day, five northbound, five

17 southbound, that go through these crossings.  In

18 addition there is a couple of freight trains every

19 day that go through there.  From the information

20 that we have received previously from the Union

21 Pacific Railroad and through public informational

22 meetings based on high speed rail, it is our

23 understanding that that will go up over the next

24 five to ten years.  The traffic level will increase



11

1 considerably.

2        Q.  Any sense of level of the anticipated

3 traffic load?

4        A.  To the best of my memory I think that

5 the increase will be something on the order of up

6 to an additional 20 trains per day.

7        Q.  Okay.  All right.  Now, let's get down

8 to some more detail.  Would you describe in greater

9 detail the Clinton Street crossing which is

10 T13-0111?

11        A.  Sure.  The Clinton Street crossing there

12 is an existing at-grade highway rail crossing on

13 Clinton Street and the Union Pacific Railroad

14 designated as DOT number 290994S which is at

15 milepost 156.52 on the Union Pacific Railroad.

16 This existing at-grade crossing is currently

17 protected by flashing warning lights and gates.

18        There are future -- there are improvements

19 planned currently as part of the Chicago to St.

20 Louis high speed rail improvement project.  The

21 existing at-grade crossing will be altered during

22 those improvements by installation of, with this

23 petition, the installation five-foot wide

24 pedestrian sidewalk and pedestrian gates on the
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1 south side of Clinton Street.

2           JUDGE DUGGAN:  What was the last word?

3 Pedestrian what?

4        A.  Pedestrian gates.

5           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.

6        A.  On the south side of Clinton Street as

7 shown on the exhibits previously referenced for the

8 Clinton Street crossing.  The area is within a

9 downtown district of, is close to Lincoln's newly

10 established TIF district.  We expect an increase in

11 pedestrian traffic in this area in the near future.

12 Both cross streets have connecting sidewalks for

13 the new crossing to be connected to, and the

14 crossing is two blocks from an existing school.  A

15 pedestrian crosswalk does exist currently at the

16 north side of this crossing.

17           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Which crossing?

18        A.  Of the Clinton Street crossing. A

19 pedestrian path currently exists on the north side

20 of the street, but there is no pedestrian path

21 currently on the south side, hence our request.

22        Q.  Okay.  Same question for the Decatur

23 Street crossing which is case T13-0112.  Give us a

24 little more detail, please.
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1        A.  Okay.  This is one block away from the

2 Clinton Street crossing.  It is an existing

3 at-grade highway rail crossing, Decatur Street, at

4 its intersection with the tracks of the Union

5 Pacific Railroad, DOT number 290995Y at mile post

6 156.60 on the Union Pacific Railroad.  This

7 existing at-grade crossing is currently protected

8 by warning lights and gates.

9        Further improvements are planned at this

10 crossing as well as part of the Chicago to St.

11 Louis high speed rail improvement project.  The

12 existing at-grade crossing will be altered by the

13 installation of a new five-foot wide sidewalk with

14 pedestrian gates on the south side of Clinton

15 Street as shown on the exhibits attached to the

16 Decatur Street petition and as shown on the Union

17 Pacific plans.

18        The area surrounding this grade crossing,

19 once again, is in the newly created TIF district in

20 the City of Lincoln and is expected to draw

21 increased pedestrian traffic.  Both of the cross

22 streets near to the Decatur Street crossing have

23 connecting sidewalks, and this crossing also is two

24 blocks from an existing school.  A pedestrian
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1 crosswalk exists on the north side of this at-grade

2 crossing, but no pedestrian crosswalk or pedestrian

3 crossing currently exists on the south side of

4 Decatur Street, and we are asking for one as per

5 our petition.

6        Q.  Okay.  Now, the anticipated new

7 pedestrian gates, can you describe those?

8        A.  The new pedestrian gates are a standard

9 design feature for the, for the high speed rail

10 Chicago to St. Louis project as I have reviewed on

11 behalf of the City of Lincoln.  We have not

12 designed those gates, but it is due to the

13 increased amount of rail traffic and the increased

14 speed of trains that will be traveling in this

15 vicinity.  The addition of those gates is being

16 warranted.

17        Q.  How many gates are we talking for each

18 crossing?

19        A.  I would have to -- I believe there are

20 four pedestrian gates, two for each sidewalk

21 crossing I believe, yeah.  Two pedestrian gates at

22 each crossing.

23        Q.  Very good.

24        A.  There will be four vehicular gates at
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1 each street crossing as well.

2           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Before, before we

3 went on the record I thought somebody said

4 something like eight.  So I was under the

5 impression -- is there just going to be one gate on

6 each side of the pedestrian path, or is there going

7 to be two gates on each side of the pedestrian

8 path?

9           MR. MYERS:  It is four and four.

10        A.  I would have to defer to the railroad's

11 design.

12           MR. SHUMATE:  We can answer with John's

13 direct testimony.

14           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Why don't you tell us now,

15 John.

16           MR. VENICE:  Your Honor, there will be a

17 gate at each side of the pedestrian crossing.  So

18 we would have one on each side for the new south

19 walkway.  In addition when the high speed rail

20 improvements come through there will be pedestrian

21 gates for the existing north-side walkway as well.

22 So a total of four at this crossing.

23           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  So that's where the

24 eight comes from because you are talking about the
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1 north side also.  So there is two at each crossing,

2 correct?  Is that correct, John Venice?

3           MR. VENICE:  Yes, that's correct, your

4 Honor.

5           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  So the witness

6 agrees with that?

7        A.  I agree with that, yes.

8           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.

9        A.  That was my understanding but --

10        Q.  Well, you have in front of you a couple

11 of exhibits which we marked before the hearing.

12 These are from the preliminary plans of Union

13 Pacific Railroad, sheets number R102 and 094 which

14 have been marked as Exhibit C respectively in

15 TR13-0112 and TR13-0111.

16        Would you just verify that those are the

17 preliminary plans for these crossings that you have

18 discussed with the Union Pacific engineering

19 department?

20        A.  I will verify this is, yes, a portion

21 of the -- this is one page of the preliminary plans

22 that has the details, at least certain aspects of

23 the crossing.

24        Q.   Those plans depict where the pedestrian
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1 gates are and the sidewalks?

2        A.  Yes.

3        Q.  All that sort of thing?

4        A.  They do.

5        Q.  Very good.  Now, can you tell us first

6 off what will Lincoln's responsibility be with

7 respect to this project?

8        A.  Lincoln is committed to adding sidewalk

9 and crossing at this location.  It is currently our

10 understanding that the entire length of the

11 sidewalk between Chicago Street and Third Street at

12 the Decatur crossing and between Chicago Street and

13 Sangamon Street at the Clinton crossing will be

14 built by the contractor for the Union Pacific

15 Railroad as part of the high speed rail upgrades.

16 That includes the revised pedestrian rail crossing

17 and all associated pedestrian gates.  If, for some

18 reason, those amenities outside of the pedestrian

19 crossing are not completed as a part of that

20 project, the City of Lincoln would commit to

21 completing the construction of the sidewalks.

22        Q.  Okay.  And then let's talk about future

23 maintenance.

24        What is the City of Lincoln's commitment to
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1 future maintenance of the sidewalks?

2        A.  The City of Lincoln will commit to

3 future maintenance responsibilities for the

4 sidewalk as constructed up to within two feet of

5 the existing rail.

6        Q.  All right.  Now, you as the consulting

7 engineer for the City of Lincoln, you have reviewed

8 and discussed preliminary plans for this project

9 prepared by the UP engineering department?

10        A.  It is prepared by primarily by HDR an

11 engineering consultant to Union Pacific Railroad,

12 and yes, I have.

13        Q.  You have discussed the plans with HDR?

14        A.  Absolutely.  Several times.

15        Q.  You are happy with the plans as they

16 exist today?

17        A.  With certain minor changes that have

18 been noted by HDR, yes.

19        Q.  Okay.  But those --

20        A.  It does not affect the pedestrian

21 crossing, yes.

22        Q.  Okay.  Very good.  And then these

23 exhibits show the project -- strike that.

24        Then lastly what is your understanding of
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1 who is paying for these improvements?

2        A.  It is my understanding that the

3 improvements will all be included as part of the

4 Chicago to St. Louis high speed rail project and

5 will be paid for by IDOT through the construction

6 as authorized by IDOT and the Union Pacific

7 Railroad.

8           MR. MYERS:  Okay.  Mr. Duggan, I would

9 move for admission of Exhibits A, B and C in case

10 TR13-0111, and the same exhibits A, B and C in case

11 TR13-0112.

12           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  Any objection,

13 Mr. Shumate?

14           MR. SHUMATE:  No objection, your Honor.

15           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Any objection, Ms. Kuntz?

16           MS. KUNTZ:  No objection.

17           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Any objection,

18 Mr. Saladino?

19           MR. SALADINO:  No.

20           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  Exhibits A, B,

21 C in each docket are admitted.

22                  (Exhibits A, B and C admitted.)

23           MR. MYERS:  That's all that I have of

24 this witness, your Honor.
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1           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Mr. Shumate, any

2 questions of this witness?

3           MR. SHUMATE:  No, your Honor, we have no

4 questions.

5           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Ms. Kuntz?

6           MS. KUNTZ:  No questions.

7           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Mr. Saladino?

8           MR. SALADINO:  Yes, your Honor, if you

9 don't mind I have a couple questions.

10                   CROSS-EXAMINATION

11 QUESTIONS BY MR. SALADINO:

12        Q.  Mr. Forgy, do you know what the angle of

13 the intersection between Clinton Street and the

14 railroad is approximately?

15        A.  Yes, it is approximately 90 degrees, a

16 right angle.

17        Q.  And do you also know the angle of

18 Decatur Street and right-of-way?

19        A.  It is the same, 90 degrees.

20        Q.  Ninety degrees on both.  Okay.

21        And it is your understanding that pedestrian

22 gates will be installed for this sidewalk on the

23 south side of both of these streets; is that

24 correct?
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1        A.  That is my understanding, yes.

2        Q.  Do you know who will maintain those

3 gates?

4        A.  It is my understanding those gates will

5 be maintained by the Union Pacific Railroad.

6        Q.  Okay.  And do you know if, as you

7 described, the plan sheets that were designed by

8 HDR, whether or not this appears to be consistent

9 with a design that's been approved statewide at

10 other crossings as part of the high speed rail?

11        A.  I have limited knowledge of the process

12 outside of Logan County, but I have been involved

13 with several crossings in Logan County, and these,

14 this design is consistent with all of those

15 pedestrian crossings.

16        Q.  Okay.  And do you believe in your

17 engineering judgment that this is adequate

18 protection for pedestrians that would be possibly

19 using this sidewalk on the south side of the

20 crossing?

21        A.  Yes, I do.

22        Q.  Do you happen to know the materials that

23 are going to be used for the sidewalk or have a

24 good idea?
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1        A.  The sidewalk is intended to be five foot

2 wide.  It will be constructed of concrete.

3            MR. SALADINO:  Okay.  That's all of the

4   questions that I have, your Honor.  Thank you.

5                      EXAMINATION

6 QUESTIONS BY JUDGE DUGGAN:

7        Q.  All right.  Are these plans, Exhibit C

8 in each case -- excuse me.  Is it intended, in

9 fact, that the construction will be consistent with

10 the design, the pedestrian gate portion of the

11 design in Exhibit C?

12        A.  Yes.

13        Q.  Okay.  So if the order says it is going

14 to built consistent with the design plans, that

15 should -- you can comply with that?

16        A.  Yes.

17        Q.  Okay.  Very good.

18        And the pedestrian gates will be

19 interconnected with the traffic signals or not?

20        A.  There are no traffic signals at the

21 adjacent crossing, so there will be no interconnect

22 except with the roadway crossing gates.  Obviously

23 the pedestrian crossing gates will be

24 interconnected with the roadway crossing gates.
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1 That is my understanding.

2        Q.  Okay.  Sure.  And then again before we

3 went on the record at some point there was a

4 discussion that there is some sort of safety

5 release so that if there is going to be a gate arm

6 on each side of the pedestrian pass so a pedestrian

7 could be walking past one, it can come down and the

8 other one can come down and be trapped in between

9 on the crossing, correct?

10        A.  That is correct.  There would be a

11 one-way gate that would allow them to escape in

12 that situation.

13        Q.  By that you mean that the person between

14 the two gates could push outwards, and it would be

15 released?

16        A.  That's correct.

17        Q.  Okay.  And we discussed also that --

18 well, let's look at this.  In Exhibit B in each

19 case there is a green line going from one street to

20 the other across the tracks.

21        That green line in each case is supposed to

22 depict the path of the sidewalk, correct?

23        A.  Correct.

24        Q.  Okay.  And it shows a jog in there at
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1 the point of the crossing, and I think we discussed

2 and it is my understanding that the reason for that

3 jog is to accommodate the pedestrian gates?

4        A.  That is correct.

5        Q.  Okay.  And you say that in each case at

6 each location there is the pedestrian path,

7 pedestrian sidewalk which is the subject of these

8 cases is going to be on the south side of the

9 street, and you say there is already existing

10 pedestrian sidewalk on the north side of each

11 street; is that correct?

12        A.  That is correct, in both, at both

13 streets, yes.

14        Q.  Okay.  And the intention is that there

15 will be pedestrian gates installed at the north

16 side also, correct?

17        A.  That is correct.

18        Q.  Okay.  And so once again at each path at

19 each crossing there will be two gates, one on each

20 side, and then so it, when you count the south and

21 the north crossing, that's four gates at each

22 crossing, a total of eight gates, correct?

23        A.  That is correct.

24        Q.  Okay.  Now, is there going to be any
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1 additional signage for pedestrians?

2        A.  To my knowledge there is no additional

3 signage with the exception of the signage attached

4 to the railing, you know, like safety exit, you

5 know, emergency exit in case the gates come down,

6 those sorts of signs.

7        Q.  Okay.  So where is that sign going to

8 be, on the gates?

9        A.  That would be on the gate itself, yes.

10           MR. MYERS:  If I can interrupt here one

11 second, paragraph 10 of our petition we said quote

12 Lincoln agrees to post and maintain standard

13 pedestrian warning signs as determined necessary by

14 the Commission for the pedestrian sidewalk.

15        A.  I would stand by that.  Any signage

16 would be included in the design, and I can't speak

17 to it without a review.

18           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Let's go off the record.

19                  (Discussion off the record.)

20           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Back on the record

21 then.  So we had a short discussion off the record

22 about potential signage, and Mr. Shumate directed

23 us to another page of the designs which I believe

24 Petitioner is willing to advance and offer as
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1 Exhibit D.

2           MR. MYERS:  Yes, your Honor.  This is

3 sheet PSR004 of PSR007 on the set of plans dated

4 January 10, 2014, and we will mark that as Exhibit

5 D for both cases.

6           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Is that correct,

7 Mack, and Mr. Venice that this applies equally to

8 both cases?

9           MR. SHUMATE:  Yes.

10           MR. VENICE:  Yes, your Honor.

11           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.

12           MR. MYERS:  There is a good spot.

13           MR. FORGY:  I have two copies.

14           JUDGE DUGGAN:  It is good to know they

15 are identical but good to have one in each case.

16           JUDGE DUGGAN:  All right.  So that's

17 going to be Petitioner's Exhibit --

18           MR. MYERS:  You are going to have to get

19 another set of plans.

20           MR. FORGY:  I have got it.

21            (Exhibits D marked for

22             identification.)

23           MR. MYERS:  I don't think I have got that

24 one in here.  Is this, is this what you gave me the
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1 other day?

2           MR. FORGY:  Yeah, you should have it.

3           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  What was noted off

4 the record was that the signage in here depicts at

5 least four signs, one being a push to exit sign

6 which as we discussed would be inside from a person

7 between the gates on the crossing so that they'd be

8 advised to push it and then another do not enter

9 sign.

10           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Where does that do not

11 enter sign go, Mr. Venice?

12           MR. VENICE:  Your Honor, that would be

13 for a pedestrian who is approaching the crossing.

14 They would see that on the emergency exit gate

15 facing them so they would know not to go through it

16 when the gates are down.

17           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  That will be on the

18 gate.  If it is down, then they know don't cross

19 the gate, right?  Okay.

20           MR. VENICE:  Right, they -- exactly

21 right, yes.

22           JUDGE DUGGAN:  And then the caution high

23 speed train longer gate times is where again?

24           MR. VENICE:  Your Honor, that is going on
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1 the mast of the grade crossing signal warning

2 devices for the automobiles to let folks know that

3 the gates will be down a little bit longer due to

4 the high speed nature of the trains.

5           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Now, it is referred

6 down here as pedestrian signs, but it sounds like

7 what you just said it is meant for vehicles?

8           MR. VENICE:  Vehicles and pedestrians as

9 well just so they have -- they don't think the

10 gates are malfunctioning.  They will be down a

11 little bit longer than one typically might expect.

12           JUDGE DUGGAN:  So the sign is on the

13 mounting post for the vehicle gates, but it is

14 intended to be in a position where nonetheless the

15 pedestrians could see it; is that correct?

16           MR. VENICE:  Yes, your Honor, that is

17 correct.

18           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Then you have got

19 this warning fine for any motorist or pedestrian

20 who violates the warning device.  That goes where?

21           MR. VENICE:  Your Honor, that would go on

22 the fence just to the left of the emergency escape

23 exit.

24           JUDGE DUGGAN:  So it is seen from the
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1 inside or outside?

2           MR. VENICE:  It would be seen from the

3 outside, your Honor, so people don't have a

4 temptation to cross when the gates are down.

5           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Is it clear enough

6 from this thing that that's, in fact, how they are

7 suppose to be mounted and that -- in other words,

8 if I say consistent with the design plans, but the

9 designs plans don't really specify what Mr. Venice

10 just said, then I have not really put into effect

11 in the order what he just said.  So let's go off

12 the record.

13              (Discussion off the record.)

14           JUDGE DUGGAN:  All right.  Back on the

15 record.  So Petitioner wants to offer Exhibits D in

16 both cases, correct?

17           MR. MYERS:  Yes, sir, that's correct.

18           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Any objection, Mr.

19 Shumate?

20           MR. SHUMATE:  No, not at all.

21           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Ms. Kuntz?

22           MS. KUNTZ:  No objection.

23           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Mr. Saladino?

24           MR. SALADINO:  No, your Honor.
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1           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Exhibit D in both

2 cases is admitted.

3                  (Exhibits D admitted.)

4        Q.  (By Judge Duggan) Now, is there just a

5 single track at these locations?

6        A.  Yes.

7        Q.  And you testified that the roads crossed

8 the track at approximately a 90-degree angle, and

9 is it correct, then, that the proposed paths will

10 cross the tracks at approximately a 90-degree

11 angle?

12        A.  That is correct.

13        Q.  Okay.  Very good.  Then that is -- Okay.

14 So the city is going to take responsibility for the

15 maintenance of the paths up to two feet on each

16 side of the track and the cost of that maintenance,

17 correct?

18        A.  That's correct.

19           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  I don't have

20 anything else of this witness.  Mr. Myers?

21           MR. MYERS:  No more questions for me.

22           JUDGE DUGGAN:  All right.  Any follow-up,

23 Mr. Shumate?

24           MR. SHUMATE:  No, no follow-up.
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1           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Mr. Saladino?

2           MR. SALADINO:  No, your Honor.

3           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Thank you.  Any

4 other witnesses?  Do you have any other witnesses?

5           MR. MYERS:  I do not.

6           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  I just want

7 probably what the railroad and IDOT can represent

8 to me which is that the railroad is agreeing that

9 they are going to install the sidewalk all of the

10 way from Third Street to Chicago Street on the

11 Decatur crossing and Sangamon Street to Chicago

12 Street at the Clinton Street crossing which, of

13 course, would include the crossing itself or the

14 pedestrian path crossing, and IDOT is going to pay

15 for that entire project.  Is that your

16 representation, Mr. Shumate?

17           MR. SHUMATE:  Well, I will let Mr. Venice

18 speak to that if I can just set as foundation, and

19 I will let him answer that question.

20           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  You are going to

21 call him.  Okay.  Go ahead.

22           MR. SHUMATE:  I would like to call

23 Mr. John Venice.

24           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  He has been
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1 sworn.

2                  DIRECT EXAMINATION

3 QUESTIONS BY SHUMATE:

4        Q.  Mr. Venice, would you state your name

5 for the record, please?

6        A.  First name John, J-O-H-N, last name

7 Venice, V as in victory E-N-I-C-E.

8        Q.  Mr. Venice, by whom are you currently

9 employed?

10        A.  Union Pacific Railroad Company.

11        Q.  And how long have you worked for the

12 railroad?

13        A.  Just over 15 years.

14        Q.  And what department are you in?

15        A.  I'm in the engineering department.

16        Q.  Are you familiar with the two crossings

17 which are the subject matter of the two hearings

18 before the Commission today?

19        A.  Yes, I am.

20        Q.  Okay.  And with regard to this project

21 is the railroad going to be responsible for the

22 physical installation of the pedestrian sidewalks

23 that have been discussed as part of this hearing?

24        A.  The railroad or its contractor will
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1 perform that installation.

2        Q.  Okay.  And will the railroad also

3 eventually be installing four quadrant gates at

4 this location?

5        A.  Yes, we will.

6        Q.  And will they also be installing the

7 pedestrian gates and the fencing, related fencing

8 as also been represented in today's hearing?

9        A.  Yes, the railroad or its contractor will

10 do those installations.

11        Q.  Will all of this work be done as part of

12 the Illinois high speed rail project?

13        A.  Yes, sir.

14        Q.  Is it being funded through the Illinois

15 Department of Transportation?

16        A.  Yes, that's correct.

17        Q.  And after the installation will the

18 maintenance of the gates be the responsibility of

19 the Union Pacific Railroad?

20        A.  It will, yes.

21        Q.  And will the railroad be responsible for

22 the maintenance of the crossing surface itself up

23 to two feet to the edge of the rail on the outside

24 edge of the rail?
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1        A.  Yes, it will.

2        Q.  Will it also be responsible for all of

3 the panels that are installed with regard to this

4 project?

5        A.  The grade crossing panels itself are

6 railroad maintenance.

7        Q.  Okay.  And the maintenance for the

8 actual sidewalks in the future, whose

9 responsibility would that be?

10        A.  Well, if they are outside two foot from

11 the outside rail, that's the responsibility of the

12 city or municipality.

13        Q.  Has Union Pacific Railroad reviewed the

14 plans which were the subject of today's hearing?

15        A.  Yes, we have.

16        Q.  Both sets of plans?

17        A.  Yes, we have.

18        Q.  And have they been approved by Union

19 Pacific Railroad?

20        A.  They have.

21        Q.  Is there anything that I have failed to

22 ask you that you think would be helpful to the

23 hearing officer in this case with regard to both of

24 these matters?
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1        A.  No, sir.

2           MR. SHUMATE:  That's all that I have,

3 your Honor, and any further questions anyone else

4 has.

5                      EXAMINATION

6 QUESTIONS BY JUDGE DUGGAN:

7        Q.  Okay.  And then in addition, so UP is

8 going to construct, once again, each path -- well,

9 in Decatur Street UP is going to construct the path

10 all of the way from Third Street all the way to

11 Chicago; is that correct, Mr. Venice?

12        A.  Yes, that's correct, your Honor.  That's

13 consistent with the design plans from HDR.

14        Q.  Okay.  And on Clinton Street UP is going

15 to construct the path all of the way from Sangamon

16 Street to Chicago Street; is that correct?

17        A.  Yes, again, consistent with the HDR

18 supplied plans.

19        Q.  Okay.  And then IDOT, the plan is, your

20 understanding, that IDOT will reimburse Union

21 Pacific for all of the costs associated with the

22 installation of this pedestrian path; is that

23 correct?

24        A.  Yes, your Honor.
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1        Q.  All right.

2           JUDGE DUGGAN:  You are up against the

3 speaker there, Mack.

4           MR. SHUMATE:  I'm sorry.  I apologize.

5        Q.  Just because I can't remember if I asked

6 this specifically, but UP does agree that it is

7 going to install the signs consistent with Exhibit

8 D; is that correct?

9        A.  Yes, that's correct, your Honor.

10        Q.  Okay.  UP intends to construct the path

11 consistent with the designs in Exhibit C in each

12 case, correct?

13        A.  Yes, that's correct.

14        Q.  All right.  And you already have the

15 existing panels in place, the concrete panels at

16 the crossing sufficiently past the road itself to

17 allow for the pedestrian crossing, correct?

18        A.  Yes, that's correct, sir.

19        Q.  And Mr. Shumate mentioned something

20 about fencing.  Do you have any idea what he is

21 talking about?

22        A.  Well, there will be fencing installed on

23 both sides of the grade crossing, your Honor, to

24 prevent trespassers or other individuals from
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1 simply going around the warning devices.  We will

2 install lengths of fencing which are still being

3 designed at this time.

4        Q.  Okay.  Are they depicted in any of the

5 exhibits we have looked at yet?

6        A.  Yes, there should be a general

7 depiction, your Honor.  The fencing is consistent

8 with the general plan for the crossing warning

9 devices and pedestrian gates.

10        Q.  So does that answer state that they

11 should be depicted in Exhibit C or what?

12           MR. MYERS:  My witness was pointing to

13 Exhibit D.  Is that correct?

14           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Off the record.

15                  (Discussion off the record.)

16           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Back on the record.  We

17 went off the record to talk about fencing that

18 Mr. Shumate had referred, and off the record it was

19 pointed out to me where the fencing is located in

20 the designs in Exhibit C in each case.

21        Q.  (By Judge Duggan) And that, a brief

22 description of that, Mr. Venice, would be that on

23 the side of each pedestrian path away from the,

24 from the road would be a certain length of fencing



38

1 that will run on each side of the tracks for the

2 purpose of preventing pedestrians from going around

3 off of the path and around the gates and crossing

4 the tracks, like I said, within a certain distance

5 of the fencing from the pedestrian path; is that

6 correct, Mr. Venice?

7        A.  Yes, your Honor, that's correct.

8        Q.  Okay.  And that's part of the design,

9 and that's part of what UP proposes, correct, or UP

10 is agreeable to this proposal, correct?

11        A.  Yes, your Honor.

12        Q.  Very good.  And that, once again, is at

13 both locations, correct?

14        A.  Yes, your Honor.

15        Q.  All right.  We also, I think -- again, I

16 can't remember if you confirmed that your

17 understanding is that IDOT or you did already

18 confirm that it is your understanding that IDOT

19 would be paying for the entire installation of the

20 pedestrian path from Third Street to Chicago Street

21 on the Decatur Street project and from Sangamon

22 Street to Chicago Street on the Clinton Street

23 project, correct?

24        A.  Yes, your Honor.
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1           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  Okay.  And

2 then, Ms. Kuntz, is that your understanding that

3 IDOT will be responsible for reimbursing the

4 railroad for its costs in constructing the entire

5 path as depicted in the exhibit and as testified to

6 today?

7           MS. KUNTZ:  Yes, your Honor.

8           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  I have got one

9 more question of Mr. Forgy.

10        I think you testified that one of these, the

11 distance or length of one path was -- how long is

12 the Decatur Street path?

13           MR. FORGY:  The Decatur Street path is

14 approximately 225 feet.

15           JUDGE DUGGAN:  How long is the Clinton

16 Street path?

17           MR. FORGY:  The Clinton Street is

18 approximately 195 feet.

19           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  195 feet.  Very

20 good.  Mr. Saladino?

21           MR. SALADINO:  I would like to ask a

22 question of Mr. Venice, if I may.

23           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Sure.

24
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1                   CROSS-EXAMINATION

2 QUESTIONS BY MR. SALADINO:

3        Q.  Mr. Venice, I just wanted to ask a

4 clarifying question here.  The pedestrian crossing

5 gates as proposed, will they be interconnected with

6 the four quad gates for the roadway that are

7 already there so that the pedestrian gates would

8 come down at the same time as the four quad gates?

9        A.  That's correct, yes.

10           MR. SALADINO:  Okay.  Thank you.  That's

11 all that I have, your Honor.

12           JUDGE DUGGAN:  All righty.  Ms. Kuntz, do

13 you have any questions?

14           MS. KUNTZ:  No, your Honor.

15           JUDGE DUGGAN:  All righty.  You don't

16 have any other witnesses?

17           MR. MYERS:  No questions, no witnesses.

18           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Mr. Shumate, any

19 other witnesses?

20           MR. SHUMATE:  We have no other witnesses,

21 but we would like to be able to talk with everybody

22 if we can in the future with regard to this

23 particular project as it progresses.

24           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Well, I guess
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1 that's up to them.

2           MR. MYERS:  Do you need a formal waiver

3 of ex parte?

4           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Yeah, we are going to get

5 to that in a second.

6        So the railroad's position here is they

7 support the project?

8           MR. SHUMATE:  Yes, we do, your Honor.

9           MR. VENICE:  Yes, we do.

10           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  Mr. Saladino,

11 staff's position?

12           MR. SALADINO:  Your Honor, staff has no

13 objections to entering an order consistent with the

14 agreement that the parties have come to in regards

15 to the high speed rail.  We are in support of

16 recommending pedestrian gates being installed here

17 on the south sides of Decatur Street and Clinton

18 Street where the new sidewalk is being proposed.

19           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  There is no

20 evidence in here as to what standard agreement

21 people have come to, so that's not going to help me

22 write an order.  If there is something specific you

23 are wanting in an order, you need to be more

24 specific as to exactly what you mean, but if you
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1 just want an order, if you are saying that you

2 support an order consistent with the testimony, the

3 exhibits today, that's great.

4           MR. SALADINO:  That's correct, your

5 Honor.  I do support an order consistent with the

6 testimony from all of the parties today.

7           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  Okay.  Then

8 all right.  As Mr. Myers raised, it would be

9 helpful if everybody was agreeable to waiving the

10 ex parte prohibition so we all may talk and get an

11 order drafted that everybody is in agreement before

12 it is submitted.  Do you agree to waive the ex

13 parte prohibition?

14           MR. MYERS:  On behalf of Lincoln I do.

15           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Mr. Shumate?

16           MR. SHUMATE:  On behalf of Union Pacific

17 Railroad I do.

18           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Ms. Kuntz?

19           MS. KUNTZ:  Yes, your Honor.

20           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Mr. Saladino?

21           MR. SALADINO:  Yes, your Honor.

22           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.

23           MR. MYERS:  Feel free to talk to

24 Mr. Forgy directly also.  You don't have to go
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1 through me, you attorneys.

2           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Okay.  Good deal.

3           MR. MYERS:  He will let me know if there

4 is any funny stuff.

5           JUDGE DUGGAN:  So I will take a first

6 shot at it and run it by Mr. Saladino, and then

7 once he and I have got something we will run it by

8 everybody else, okay?

9        Good deal.  If there is nothing else, then

10 the record in both cases -- for the record, these

11 cases were consolidated only for hearing purposes

12 and for no other purpose.

13        So was that agreeable, Mr. Myers?

14           MR. MYERS:  Yes, sir.

15           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Is that agreeable,

16 Mr. Shumate?

17           MR. SHUMATE:  Yes.

18           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Ms. Kuntz?

19           MS. KUNTZ:  Yes, your Honor.

20           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Mr. Saladino?

21           MR. SALADINO:  Yes, your Honor.

22           JUDGE DUGGAN:  Very good.  Then both

23 cases are marked heard and taken.

24           (Hearing concluded at 3:30 p.m.)
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